HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday April 27, 2022
5:15PM
-AGENDA-

Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. March 2022
4. Review of Bills
a. March 2022
5. Financial Report
a. March 2022
Director’'s Report
New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: May18, 5:15 PM
Remote and at HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

{USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/APRIL 27 AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
Wednesday, March 16, 2022 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:19 PM by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Emily Cahill, Shane Placher, Brian Tibbs,
Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen

Robert Johnson and Kevin Yates
Katie Van Cleve
NONE

NONE

The minutes of the February 2022 meeting
were reviewed. Motion to approve with
correction of date in heading to 2022 was
made by Trustee Dickerson and seconded
by Trustee Tibbs. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for February 2022 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Cahill. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for
February 2022 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Dickerson and seconded by
Trustee Placher. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/MARCH

MINUTES.DOCX



DIRECTOR’S REPORT.:

NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

Director Van Cleve reported camp
registration has launched. Summer
programs are in development and will be
released at a later time. HISRA is
preparing to advertise a Full-time office
manager and Program Coordinator. We
are looking forward to a summer with less
COVID restrictions. Camp Free to Be and
FOCUS will operate out of the HISRA
building and Summer Daze will again
operate out of the Safety Town facility.
Summer hiring is going slower than typical
and HISRA is using social media to push
this as well as an employee referral bonus
program.

Director Van Cleve reviewed the Diversity
report and virtual and in person job
recruitment efforts made. Discussion was
held regarding the presented diversity
report. The Board agreed to the following
statement regarding a diversity hiring
initiative: HISRA strives to hire the best
candidates we can that most closely
represent the community we serve.

NONE

NONE

NONE

Discussion was held to reschedule the

April meeting to April 27 to be held virtually The
Board agreed to strive to meet approximately
quarterly in person with the remaining meeting
held virtually.

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/MARCH

MINUTES.DOCX



ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn to executive session was
made by Trustee Goergon and seconded by
Trustee Dickerson at 5:37 PM.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: O
Motion Approved, Roll call vote

The board returned from Executive
Session. A motion to adjourn the open
meeting was made by Trustee Tibes and
seconded by Trustee Placher.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved, Roll call vote

Submitted by:

Katie Van Cleve, Secretary

1

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/MARCH
MINUTES.DOCX

N



| abed

2add DAS
00°006 S06TdY TVYIHOLINWT - v/id S1$6600000 ZTOTITIE 196081 77addrEcE8T6d TVTIOLINVT S.I TdTEL Z00dTHL 6£3¢6t
€6'19 106ZdY ZT/E0 DAS WIVEY - v/d $8F6600000 TToT/ /e 610EL10T TTAVN-Z9 T1SAS ALNINDAS TOVAHILNI 691500 68956t 0TS
S6'¥81 L TT0T/01/€ 1810 e
S6°'19 198ZdY TT/T0 JAS WAVTY - v/d 60£6600000 TTOU/T ¥H9ZS10Z T2d34-29 JLSAS ALNMNJIS OVIITLN 69100 €£8TEGY
TT/10 SIAS
DNITIADTH/ TY AOWTY
00'ECl 1982dV JIsvm-via 12£6600000 TZOTT TT11LBIS TINVI091 "ONI '$ADIAYAS XAd LEI000 FLTEGE T0T/01/€
SoPre L ZT0T/E/E 1810, eq
TOIVIN
S6°'661 REGTAV - DAS LANYILN] LIZ6600000 0O/ 11T 1-L¥LSTET TTIVINOYRIT ANVHAVOYY £} avodd €1 716
7Zddd DAS
00t cegzdv TOUINGD 1SHd - V/d £126600000 TIOT/L 1T S88C1I[ zTagdvtec9sid TOYINOD 189d SRHUVH [OOUAVH  991E6D TL0TE/E
AS TVALDVHINOD - VS 1L A0 LYH S0TT-01TS-184-9-H # junoddy
GI'EE SIZIT-01IS-18Y-9-d [B10] JUN0WIY
oree * L0T/01/€ 1830 ], e
0I'€Eg £982dV TT/E0 YTILVM AT 1LLOE DEE6600000 TTOTIE/E 71985kl TTAVINGHLGT ONILNATHLSICT (NY £00HdD  1SEE6D T0T/01/E
HITddNS IDIAA0 - VIS TI A0 LIH [ZIZ-011S 184-9-4 # unody
68°0LL CTIIT-011S-18d-9-9 I#0], Junody
68 0LL L TA0LPUE 180 N
ZToz 944
68°0LL si6zdy ANV [Z0T DA - TdNd 8156600000 TT0T/9/¢ ZT90£0 HHI8E85PTTd ANVE XdM-T1dHS [0OXIM L9856% 2OUYUS
ANTTOSVD - VHS 11 JO LHH TITZ-0T1S-I84-9-A #)unoxny
S0'606 CTOTZ-0T1S-184-9-d [e10] JUNODY
SS°P09 L TOT/L1/E B0 L e
TTB/E SSVTD
00°009 PEBTAY ONINOOD SND0A 19£6600000 TTOL/LL/E TZ0T/60/£0 <ANON> DNI A¥EN00D 4HL 1L0900 bISE6Y
SNdd ‘$¥IAIAID
(S5 4 ogzdv  dAdVd ‘STdOTIANT 86£6600000 TTOT/6/E [00TPSPLITED 9r8rI6Td 10d3a 20440 200440 Lé6vELD TWULUE
05°#0¢t .,--" TT0T/01/€ w30, e
0<'v0E L98TAY SLYIHS TEE6600000 0T/ I/E 169¢ L596582d SIMOdS FHINVS I00NVS  16£C6t T0T/01/€
I'TddN1S WVH20Ud - VHS TL AO LdH 101Z-0115-184-9-H # unodyy
[1elaq uj suopnqrisiq suadxy 2d£ ), uopnqLysiq
unowmy #1uar DUIIIY 'S Bl AIB(/H IIOA] #0d JWIBN[/# J0PUIA # JUIA eq
huwwud [eJoUon) 0) suonnqLIisiq mu_n_.w%.wam
WV 61T zz-dy-80 1210S1(] Jied eLOad 010ady :# Hwoday

2¢20g/Le/E

zoz/ve

:e3eQg Bulpug
:eleg Buluers

dopusp Bupug
uopuap Buppeyg

L00IMZ
100000



Z :obed

TTOT/E0 SWHAOW
LST8E 788ZdV ¥ SUNOHd 1140 LOY6600000 TI0T/BT/T THT9190066 100-£8004T  HOIHAT-SSHTHHUIM NOZIIA STTONO  SISE6Y TWULIE
ANOHJATAL - VYIS 11 A0 LYH ﬂo_n.c.Wn.\_mem HIunody
8TLSE _ 10T€-01ZS-18U-9-¥ [EI0 ] Junony
L081 L TWUFPUE 18I0, e
TU60/TO-TT/11/10
avad TVNLOV
CL081 S68TdY  [ESISELSIS DIMLOTTH FEE6600000 oL/ XTT/l0-1€81s TS1T-6T60VT SIONITTI NIV LTSI00  1v9€61 0UrYE
959L1 L TT0T/0N/E 180 Neq
LI/T0
) -02/10 0001dAdOND
9<9L1 098ZdV ORLLOTTH LOE6600000 TT0TISTIT 1T0TTOTINELL 1002-6260tT DNLLINUVIN AAMOd SIONITTI HAMOd T €LZE68 001/
ALIDIHLOATA - VES T A0 LHH 101€-01TS-18U-9-Y # Junoddy
€TSHS' S001€-01ZS-18H-9-¥ [¥10], yunoxny
CTSPS'l L TT0T/RUE B0, Neq
TTOT AdvNadd:d
~(ASN SWHAHL SVO
€C 668 668zdv  TVUNLVN €8611-D€ LS6600000 TTOT/I0N/E SHEOTPE SS1T-6T60PT WANT MAN NOLLVTTILLSNOD TOOAND  +89€6t
TTOT AAVNNVS
-(ASN SWHFHL SVD
€1°¢0L 6682dv  TVINLVN €8S11-D€l LET6600000 TTOTILIT 9PE60tE PS1T-6T60PT  UANT MIN NOLLVTTALSNOD TOOAND  £89¢6t
TUNO/E0-TT/10/T0
avay TVNLOV
cCTre £68ZdV 610S90£0ZT SVD FEP6600000 TTOT/S/E TTT0-61059 9P0T-6T60VT SIONITTI NTHAWY LTSI00 €LSE6t TUrUS
SV TVUHNLVN - VS 11 A0 LYH 001€-01TS-18U-9-Y # unodny
007002 $€09T-01TS-18U-9-¥ [¥I0], Junody
007002 L TTOT/LI/E 180 ], e(
INAWAVd
00°00T PSRTIV DONINYVAT D 0S£6600000 TTOT/LI/E 8549581 <ANON> LNLILSNI NOLLNIAH I SISTD o0  1€SE6h TT0TILV/E
. NOD n\w ONINIVHL - VS 11 HO LYH €097-01ZS-18U-9-¥ *# junodny
LP'T09'1 $C0TT-01TS-18U-9-A [BI0OL Junony
79012 LT/ 1L/ 1Mo, e
TT/E0 SOAS
DNITIA DT/ TVAOWTY
29°0¢€1 £T6TdV HLSVM-V/d 156600000 TT0T/81/E 128S100000%d TTAVINO9T  TAUAS TVINIWNOUIANA 11D 100TAD  $88€6F
NOLLDAdSNI
00708 £26TdV WA TINIAS 0S£6600000 TTOT/PIE 8066951 USHELOZ  "OD LNAWAINOA F¥1d Z1AD £95T00 988E6Y T207/1€/€
$6'196 L TTOTPUE 1810, e
unowy #quap U IY # M) AE/# AN0AU] #0d AWEN/# JOPUIA # YDA ae(
JIGPATT [BIUIN) 0) suOnNqLIISI(] SA[qeAed
WV /611 gZ-dy-80 1DLISIC] YiB BLI0d] 010ady :# roday



¢ .ebeyg

1L 160 : asuadxyq [ejo], uonIIg
eES 1 T0T9-015S-18H-9-H [¥I0L Junody
SE'S FTTOTPY/E [BYO ], e
0L1# LINO - LHOTT
§E°S SO6TIY HLVTd ASNAIT 0056600000 TTOTITLIT 0L1Z00 84985 €Td SL¥Vd 01NV VAVN LTPPO0 BIBE6Y T0UPT/E
Vd3d INTIJINOA - VHS 11 A0 L¥H T019-01SS-184-9-Y :# junoxy
Y6'68¢ $ J019-01SS-I8U-9-H [BI0 ] JUnony
¥6'68% T TTOTYT/E B0 e
SHASNADIT
¥6'68¢ go6zdy  dO1440 TA0SOUIIN 19+6600000 L0/ 1/E SOTTTRLISOL 86Lp8LTd T DNLLEYEVIN T19d ST6I00 9ELE6Y TT0UVTIE
INTWAINOT - VS T A0 LUH 1019-01SS-184-9-Y :# Junoddy
69°LII :SOIE-01ZS-18U-9-U [BIOL Junodxy
69°L _L_ L TWT/1E/€ 1830 ], e
LTSTTO-1T/6TTL
69°LI1 26TV TO8SE00F | YAMES P$S6600000 T0TLE IT/TO-TO'8SE0 BLIT-6T60YT  AYVIINVS VIMOHd ¥ALVIUD FOLTO0 PRRE6T T/ E/E
YIMAS - VIS TT1 40 LHH SOIE€-01TS-T8U-9-H :# Junody
9LLTE E0TE-0TZS-18U-9-Y [B10], Junoy
9L'LTE F TUOUPT/E 18101 AeQ
Z/IT0 DAS q¥ld /avad
VLIV 6690£S1¥001T
9L'LTE 006ZdY -SZ01 YALYM £8¥6600000 0T V/E TT/E0-6690€ REIT-6T60FT  YALYM NVOIIUAWY SIONITTL £00£00 S89L6F TWUFUE
HALVA - VHS T1 4O LAH £01€-017S-184-9-d # unody
$6'7E9 P T0IE-01TS-I8Y-9-U [¥19], yunoaay
S6°7EY i P TT0T/LT/E 180 L e
81021 z88zdv  TTOT/E0 SAvdI VISIH LOFG600000 TTOT/8L/T ¥+29190066 £00-€800+T HOIHIT-SSATAYIM NOZIYIA STTE0D L1SE6H
0T oLl 788TdV  TTOT/E0 SAVAI VESTH LOPE600000 TTOTRT/T £FZ9 190066 TO0-£800FC HOIHAT-SSATIUIM NOZIMAA STTOGO0 9IsEor TTOT/LI/E
junowry #[uap CRUEREIEN | # YRQD e/ oAUy #0d AWBN/H# JOPUIA # JYIA ae(q
h@%—u@w— [edaUa) 0] suonNqLIISI(q m@—ﬁﬂ%wm
WV LS 22-10v-80 PUISIJ Ned rLI02d 010ady :#yoday



Administration Revenues:
Peoria Taxes
Marton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Shont
VS| AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Feas
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Retmbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll

Parnt Time Payroll

Longevity

Wellness

Program Supplies

Postage

Gasoling

Office Supplies

Printing

Administrative Expense

Payrell Maintenance

Health & Dental

Centractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Waler

Sewer

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees

VS| AR Over/Shor

Donations

Grants

Reimbursemant
Total Revenues:

Heart of illinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending March 31, 2022

2021 2021
Actuals Budget

$0.00 $400,979.00
$0.00 5124,000.00
$1,159.53  §55,719.00
$6.00  $72,500.00

($73.05) $0.00
{$27,259.05) 50.00
$18,654.50 $140,000.00

$0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00

$2,413.00 $2,000.00
$0.00 $3,400.00
$468.00 $0.00
153.997.16) $0.00
($8,634.23) $798,598.00

$33,238.28 $180,000.00
$18,177.02 $150,000.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $600,00
$6,643.15  $58,000.00
$10.59  $1,510.00
$147.67  $6,000.00
$909.76  $7,000.00
$0.00  $5,000.00
$5,326.21  $61,110.00
$987.98  $10,000.00
$10,968.73  $55,442.00
$3,355.45  $25,000.00
$9,508.42  $10,000.00
$918.48  $4,000.00
$534.99  $7,500.00
$1,169.36  $9,000.00
$638.02 $3,700.00

$35.46 $350.00
$0.00  $14,500.00
50.00 $500.00
50.00 $250.00

$2,333,23  $25,245.00
$2,151.92 $9,501.00
$0.00 $500.00
5128.00 $3,000.00
$3,009.42  $16,000.00
17301 38.000.00
$100,365.15 5$672,208.00

2021 2021
Actuals  Budget

$24,180.90  $70,000.00

($16,023.60) $0.00
50.00 $1,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
£0.00

$8,157.30  $71,000.00

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Pant Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Ba

Total Expenditures

$40.00 $130,000.00
$0.00  $19,500.00
$0.00  $17,945.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $9,945.00
$1,602.50  $5,000.00
51,046.25 $15,000.00
$2,688.75 $197,390.00

($8,634.23) $788,508.00

5$8,157.30  $71,000.00
(5476.93) $869,598.00

$100,365.15 $672,208.00

$2,688.75 $197,390.00
$103,053.90 $869,598.00

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
2.08%
0.00%

13.32%

120.65%
0.00%

-1.08%

18.47%
12.12%
0.00%
0.00%
11.45%
0.70%
2.46%
13.00%
0.00%
8.72%
9.88%
19.78%
13.42%
95.08%
22.98%
7.13%
12.99%
17.24%
10.13%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
9.24%
22.65%
0.00%
4.27%
18.81%
2.16%
14.93%

% of
Budget

34.54%

0.00%

11.49%

0.03%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
32.05%
6.98%
1.36%

-1.08%
11.48%
0.05%

14.93%
1.36%
11.85%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2021:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2021:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2021:

2022
Actuals

$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.10
($3,828.25)
$29,706.77
$0.00
$0.00
$785.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$26,663.62

$34,522.08
$23,331.46
$0.00
$0.00
$5,754.17
$0.00
$1,127.88
$2,679.05
$0.00
$5,281.85
$1,367.05
$10,938.63
$4,141.81
$1,502.10
$1,841.22
$701.16
$1,215.76
$715.18
$117.69
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,420.80
$733.91
$0.00
$591.00
$805.79
$441.59
$100,230.18

2022
als

$33,026.20
($28,653.70)
$0.00

$0.00
£0.00
$4,372.50

$162.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
5162.00

$26,663.62

4,372.50
$31,036.12

$100,230.18

5162.00
$100,392.18

$27,963
$6.644
$444,401

$407,000.00
$124,000.00
$56,800.00
$72,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$135,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
§20,000.00
$3,400.00
$250.00
$5,000.00
$823,950.00

$215,000.00
$125,000.00
$600.00
$600.00
$66,700.00
$1,500.00
$6,000.00
$7,000.00
$10,025.00
5$64,293.00
$10,000.00
$58,825.00
$25,000.00
$10,250.00
$4,100.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,700.00
$350.00
$12,500.00
$500.00
$250.00
$26,010.00
$5,319.00
$500.00
$5,000.00
$26,000.00

$707,222.00

2022
Budget

$75,150.00
$0.00
$6,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$81,150.00

$136,541.00
518,000.00
$17,699.00
$0.00
$10,445.00
$2,000.00

$10,000.00
5194,685.00

$823,950.00

$81,150.00
$905,100.00

$707,222.00

194,685.00
$901,907.00

16.06%
18.67%
0.00%
0.00%
8.63%
0.00%
18.80%
38.27%
0.00%
8.22%
13.67%
18.60%
16.57%
14.65%
44.91%
9.74%
13.51%
18,33%
33.63%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
9.31%
13.80%
0.00%
11.82%
3.10%
7.36%
14.17%

% of
Budget

43.95%

0.00%

5.3%%

0.12%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.08%

3.24%
5.39%
3.43%

14.17%
0.08%
11.13%



